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Dara Thompson <dthompson@panaschools.com>

Fwd: FW: Who is the facilities director there?
Jason Bauer <jbauer@panaschools.com> Mon, Oct 16, 2017 at 1:54 PM
To: Dara Thompson <dthompson@panaschools.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Dr. Lett <dlett@panaschools.com> 
Date: Mon, Oct 16, 2017 at 1:03 PM 
Subject: FW: Who is the facilities director there? 
To: Jason Bauer <jbauer@panaschools.com>, Lori Ade <lade@panaschools.com> 

FYI

From: Michael Timothy <mtimothy@il.naees.org> 
Reply-To: <mtimothy@il.naees.org> 
Date: Monday, October 16, 2017 at 12:49 PM 
To: "Dr. Le�" <dlett@panaschools.com> 
Subject: Who is the facili�es director there? 

David,

This is Michael with NAEES Illinois. We're putting together a contact list of facilities directors and maintenance directors throughout the state,
and I'm wondering if you know who we can put down for Pana CUSD 8. We just need the following info for whoever is in charge of maintaining
the facilities and grounds for all the school buildings there: 

Name: 
Title: 
Direct Phone Number:
School District Phone Number: 

We reach out to the contacts two times per year to survey chemical and material usage. We then make that data available to engineering
students in the state. Our calls last only a few minutes. Please let me know if you have any questions about us.  

Thanks so much for the help,

Michael Timothy
Outreach Manager
National Association of Environmental Engineering Students
Illinois Chapter
900 W Armitage Ave
Chicago, IL 60614 
il.naees.org

You're receiving this email as an FOIA request. Your name was listed on the school district's website as a contact. We send only 2-3 emails
per year. Click here to unsubscribe. 

--  
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Dara Thompson <dthompson@panaschools.com>

Fwd: FW: Who is the facilities director there? 

Lori Ade <lade@panaschools.com> Mon, Oct 16, 2017 at 1:59 PM
To: Dara Thompson <dthompson@panaschools.com>

Lori Ade, BOC
Director of Buildings/Grounds & Transportation
Pana Community Unit School District #8
14 East Main, P O Box 377
Pana, IL 62557
Office - 217-562-1524
Cell - 217-259-5015

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Lori Ade <lade@panaschools.com> 
Date: Mon, Oct 16, 2017 at 1:55 PM 
Subject: Fwd: FW: Who is the facilities director there? 
To: mtimothy@il.naees.org 

Dear Mr. Timothy,

I am the Buildings/Grounds & Transportation Director for the Pana School District.  Dr. Lett
forwarded your email to me.  

Here is my information:
Name:  Lori Ade 
Title: Buildings/Grounds & Transporta�on Director 
Direct Phone Number:  217/562-1524
School District Phone Number:  217/562-1500

Lori Ade, BOC
Director of Buildings/Grounds & Transportation
Pana Community Unit School District #8
14 East Main, P O Box 377
Pana, IL 62557
Office - 217-562-1524
Cell - 217-259-5015
[Quoted text hidden]
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